(412) 456-6000

DUQUESNE LIGHT COMPANY
Beaver Valley Power Station
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

September 16, 1980
BVPS/LC:JDS:396

Memorandum of Telephone Conversation
Clarification of NUREG 0578 Item 2.1.4

Mr. William J. Ross, Licensing Project Manager
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Division of Licensing

Washington, D. C. 20555

Dear ».. Ross:

This memorandum confirms our telephone conversation of September 9, 1980
concerning the basis for celecting the essential system in our submittal on
the above reference. The follnwing statement was given as our response to
your question.

"The basis for selecting those systems which are designated as "Essential"
for CIA and CIB isolation signals in our response to Item 2.1.4 of NUREG 0578
was a review of the accident analysis in Section 14 of the BVPS FSAR and the
BVPS Emergency Operating Procedures. Based on this review, those systems
which are required to operate or be operable to take the proper emergency
actions to mitigate the consequences of an acci'ent, prevent core damage or
limit radiocactive release to the environment were classified as essential for
the particular containment isolation signal involvad."

If you nave any questions, please contact me.
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J. D. Sieber
Superintendent
Licensing & Compliance
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